PLEASE PRINT

ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 21, 1999

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

NAME REPRESENTING
V| SYANE  LEO Al Luwcr>
2 0 il fan Hilen A TP
= /rf\; 4 Zazn (e MWp
it 4 % oﬂﬂw’/ﬂ f/%ﬁ’/ s/
4 JouEs Pfrcﬂs or/ Dro  Vgers~/
6| Dave Lilosks SKP '
1 | B P, gl TETr> Ll e
8 || Durpus  Gef#art 'Z;é Lyaforn LEDA
9 oot Flpeeowm LAwWED
O fwpyry Arnse o
LR &1 YRANS Crz _
12 \Bu& wawlc CRC - N co—ce,
13 /M// / Y A Sl
| Bty MR A
15 | ey cogset B

N
[«>]

any %LA—\IM

C ,4/3,:& ‘\)f—d’?{éﬂdl/( o
./

17 LD N RAWA

18| Jairy Dsz oo C A2

12 Mu _Dnm;r-k,iw?? CH\{ Tunc sen

20 Wm_ W:fb QoM

21 | Aay A M) vosy Ciy »¥ JSeored. /o
22 a0 D (fZ;(wa‘é{ ADLoi-

23 o YOrne ’ CATID /DD

[
5

A JYES

JoES SoIRE S Lau (IENES

N
(4]

]
(o3}

N
~

N
o)

]
[{=]




Arizona Water Banking Authority
500 North Third Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85004
Telephone 602-417-2418
Fax 602-417-2401
Web Page: www.awba.state.az.us

FINAL AGENDA
Wednesday, April 21, 1999
10:00 a.m.

Arizona Department of Water Resources
Third floor conference room

L Welcome/Opening Remarks
II. Adoption of Minutes of March 17 Meeting

ITI.  Discussion of the 1999 Plan of Operation and Staff Activities
» Upcoming presentation on WestLand Resources Recovery data

IV.  legislation Update
» Signed into law on April 1 by Governor

V. Presentation by SRP on AWBA/SRP partnership role in GRIC settlement

VI.  Discussion and approval of Agreement among AWBA, SRP, and CAWCD for water storage at
SRP Groundwater Savings Facilities
e Similar to standard GSF agreements currently used by AWBA
» Agreement to govern through 2005

VII. Amend Plan of Operation to reflect increase in water storage at Salt River Project GSFs
* Contingent upon approval of AWBA/SRP/CAWCD GSF agreement

VIII Interstate Discussions

IX. Call to the Public

Future Meeting Dates:
Wednesday, May 19, 1999
Wednesday, June 16, 1999

*This is a tentative agenda that is subject to change prior to the scheduled meeting date. Please contact the AWBA at (602) 417-2418
24 hours in advance of meeting for final agenda.

Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language
interpreter, by contacting the Arizona Water Banking Authority at (602) 417-2418. Requests should
be made as early as possible to allow time to arrange the accommodation.



ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY
Draft Minutes

March 17, 1999

Arizona Department of Water Resources S P, Temios, Chermie

Welcome/Opening Remarks EX OFFICIO MEMBERS
Chairperson Rita Pearson, Secretary Bill Chase, and new member George Renner were present. mmﬁﬂ
Introduction of New Authority Member

Ms. Pearson introduced Mr. George Renner, new CAWCD Board President and new AWBA

member, and welcomed him to his first meeting. The CAWCD Board President is elected annually.

Minutes
The January 20th minutes were approved as submitted. No meeting was held in February.

Plan of Operation and Other Staff Activities/deliveries

Tim Henley, Manager of the AWBA, reviewed 1999 delivery figures. He explained that the AWBA is just about on
target with its water delivery projections for 1999. He explained that the system as a whole is fairly dry, that deliveries
are down a bit in Tucson and Phoenix but are up a bit in Pinal. As we approach the irrigation season, deliveries will
increase at groundwater savings facilities. Also, GRUSP is expanding, so there will be more capacity available there.

Pima Mine Road Expanded Pilot Permit Update: Mr. Henley also updated the Authority members on the status of the
Pima Mine Road (PMR) permit. CAWCD will apply for a long-term storage permit. Issuance of that permit could take
close to one year. In the mean time, the AWBA would lose the opportunity to store water at PMR because the 10,000
af of pilot project capacity has already been used. To deal with this situation, CAWCD has applied for an extension
to its PMR pilot project to allow additional recharge there pending the issuance of a completely new permit.

The public comment period on the expanded pilot permit is nearly complete, and once the permit is issued and an
updated agreement between the CAWCD and the AWBA is in effect, the AWBA may obtain more capacity there. The
AWBA staff updated the agreement between the CAWCD and the AWBA for storage of water at Pima Mine Road.
The changes are technical and only modify the agreement to reference the most recent permit under which the PMR is
operating. Ms. Pearson and Mr. Chase signed the agreement, and at the next CAWCD Board meeting, the agreement
will have the required signatures for it to go into effect.

Vidler Water Company: The AWBA staff continues to work on language for an agreement with Vidler Water Company
for storage of water at MBT Ranch in La Paz County, Arizona. The AWBA staff has already begun negotiating the
terms of that agreement. The issue of Scottsdale’s potentially higher priority water at MBT Ranch will need to be
thoroughly investigated to ensure adequate recovery opportunities.

Gila River Indian Community Settlement Discussions: Recent discussions regarding a potential settlement of the Gila
River Indian Community’s (GRIC) water claims would involve using Salt River Project groundwater savings facilities
to recharge up to 15,000 acre feet of water. This may provide an opportunity for the AWBA to assist with Indian water
rights settlements as provided for in the AWBA’s enabling legislation. If such an opportunity were to arise, the
AWBA’s risk would be minimal if the AWBA controlled the long-term storage credits earned. These credits may need
to be specifically earmarked for GRIC settlement. Details still need to be worked out.

AWBA Annual Report: Staff has completed an early draft of the Annual Report, which is due July 1. The staff is open
to content and style suggestions.



Interstate Water Banking Rules Update: The USBR may use the AWBA to bank water in order to meet its obligations
to Mexico that it originally was to meet by use of the Yuma Desalter. An agreement would need to be structured so that
credits earned through the federal government’s banking activities would be strictly limited for this purpose only. This
type of activity may not require interstate water banking rules.

WestLand Resources Data: The AWBA contracted with an environmental consulting firm over a year ago to do an
inventory of Arizona’s water infrastructure in order to help the AWBA better understand and formulate its recovery
options. The information is available to the public. The AWBA will soon begin recovery discussions to develop
recovery concepts. This will most likely take the form of a workshop with a presentation by WestLand Resources that
summarizes the data they have compiled.

Legislation Update

HB 2463 (Water Banking Amendments) is moving quickly through the legislative process. The bill has moved over
to the Senate side, where it passed out of both Commerce, Agriculture & Natural Resources Committee and Rules
Committee unanimously with no amendments to date. The bill has been placed on the consent calendar and should go
to a vote before the full Senate very soon. We do not expect floor amendments at that time.

Interstate Water Banking

The California Assembly is holding hearings on the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the [ID, Coachella,
and the Secretary of the Interior. This MOU is a critical component of movement toward California’s so-called 4.4
Plan. Unfortunately, the MWD has protested the MOU, which raises concerns about their support for the water transfer
that is the Iynchpin of the 4.4 Plan. The California Assembly appropriated $235 million to facilitate the water transfer.
The agencies involved are continuing discussions on the matter, but progress has been stalled to some extent. The other
six Basin States have sent a letter to the Secretary expressing their concern about any impact of an agreement on the
states ability to deliver their respective allocations. Ms. Pearson updated the Authority members and audience on recent
GRIC settlement discussions and explained that the AWBA will be involved in these settlement discussions.

Call to the Public
The next meetings will be held on April 21 and May 19, 1999. The meeting was adjourned at 10:50 a.m.



suluonW ‘ SUWOW

29p 4ot oo des Bne nl unf Aew ide rew go) uef 2ep Aol joo des Bne [ unl Aew ide sew qey uef
C — o=t ° | W : Ju—lﬁ—lﬁ.- T
| | - L o | ! - 7
i H I i H H {
: ! o i ; |
WY | [ ’ o . e WLy O R — T _Lis
i i - ! H i - |
D ; E D N R B A m 3
U3NNVd | | ‘ / g QINNVId ! ) i g
i o 2 . - i M | 2
(WN2) TWnLov Py z {Wno) TWNLOY , - Lo Py
—- “! M 09 “.___“._ . M g2 - " i ~ mrm_
(Wno) GanNYd : e {WNo) QaNNYT = W OB
. : 2 i ;
—.— - S - | i i |
. w 08 = . W . | @
- ! : H |
|| & ! . i | |
== = 00l : i ] I
|[enjoy "SA pauue|d [enoy 'sa pauueld
(yuow Aq) s3LIAITIA VIV [euld (wuow Aq) sapianlleq YNV uosony
SYluon SUIIOW
sep Aou 9o dos Bne n{ unl Aew ide Jew qey uel oep aou o des Bne nl  un{ Aew Jde Jew gey uel
i T : mE e | ; N 1 O T (e
L . P i
| . Y oa il
WNLIY , :
ﬁ; e 08 | | i [
ol =l | - =
Q3NNY1d - mu (WNo) Wwniov - s - = g
. g ] - og 8
- 2 o 2
WN2) WNLov = 7 oot z (NN} GINNVId z
o E . o 002 3
(WN2) GINNYId | § 3 3 o . £
Wna i 3 = 052
=l - - 05k -
- -
- = o0
-
—' o0z — og€
[enjoy "SA pauueld . [enjoy 'sa psuueld
(wuow £Aq) vy xjusoud (yuow Aq) s3IHIAINAA 6661

uonetado Jo uejd 6661




oov'e. 909Gy  9LL'9C  296°LL 8jep 0 |ejo L

¥6.'/2 0688l ¥SL'vL  2¢96°LL v1l0l
¥66'9 ¥¥9'v $0.'e 9z6'L 8jep 0} |ejo ]
_ose’e 0¥6 8..'L 9z6°L [ejoigng
000°}L 0 0 0 BIAY//IEY
0 0 0 0 ZN1Y ejueg Jomo
0 62l GhlL'L 8ve'lL auIN ewid
009 118 ££9 819 dyVSAVO
0S. 0 0 0 Ae|lep BINY
YINY uosonj.
Zre'sz  6¥29L  ¥80°'6 08L'y ajep 0} [ejol
£60CL  G9L°L $06'V 08L'y [ejolgns
£61'9 €619 621'C v12'C aaH
00€'S zle GlY'L 006'L adisi
0 0 0 0 aaivo
VIAY feuld
$90'8¢  €l2'vZ¢  8¢6'€l  988'S 8lep 0] [e10 .
LGe'el 68201  2.0'8 958'G fejoigng
oLy 0 0 0 1aw ¥y31aia
0 0 0 0 alL
L¥6'C 99/°L 886G 0 amn
0 0 0 0 aino
00§ ¥68°'c 811 #£0'2 AdinN
00S'Z gzlL'e 90.'v zz8'e dsnyo
VAV Xlusoyd
ide Jew qa} ue/

66-1dy-GL pajepdn seusallep fenjoy



ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY
500 NORTH THIRD STREET, PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85004
TELEPHONE 602-417-2418

FAX 602-417-2401
WWW.AWBA STATE.AZ.US

MEMORANDUM
TO: All Interested Parties
FROM:  Kim Kunasek ¥4
DATE: April 14, 1999

SUBJECT: Recovery Issues Workshop and Presentation

AUTHORITY MEMBERS
Rita P. Pearson, Chairman
Tom Griffin, Vice-Chair
Bill Chase, Secretary
George Renner

Richard S. Walden

EX OFFICIO MEMBERS
Representative Gail Griffin

At the last AWBA meeting, staff informed attendees that a recovery issues workshop would
be scheduled in the near future and that at this meeting, the data gatherecl I)y WestLand Resources
on water infrastructure in the state would he presented. That worlzshop is scheduled for Thursdax,

April 29 from 10-12 am at the Arizona Department of Water Resources in the Third Floor

Conference Room.

HAAWBAWMEETINGS\MEET99\42199 MTG\WORKSHOP.MEM



ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY
500 NORTH THIRD STREET, PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85004
TELEPHONE 602-417-2418

FAX 602-417-2401

AUTHORITY MEMBERS
WWW.AWBA.STATE.AZ.US Rita P. Pearson, Chairman

Tom Griffin, Vice-Chair
Bill Chase, Secretary
George Renner

Richard S. Walden

MEMORANDUM Reoresenatve Gl i
TO: All Interested Parties
FROM: Kim Kunasek
DATE: April 19, 1999

SUBJECT: Passage and Signing of HB 2463, Water Banking Amendments

The Arizona Water Banking Authority’s legislative package (House Bill 2463) has passed
out of the Arizona Legislature and was signed into law by Governor Hull on April 1, 1999, The hill
was not amended at any point cluring the legislative process. The bill signecl into law l)y the
Governor is identical to the introduced version.

The bill was “first read” on January 18, 1999. It was assigned to the House Natural
Resources Committee and the Rules Committee. The bill passed out of the House Natural
Resources Committee with five members voting “yes” and one member voting “no.” The hill passed
out of Rules Committee with eight members voting “yes” and one absent member who could not
vote. After passing out of these committees, the bill was considered ]Jy both caucuses, where there
were no ol)jections, and then was placecl on the “consent calendar.” The final step in the process in
the House of Representatives was a vote l)y the full House on Fel)ruary 24. Only one member voted
“no,” and the remaining members either voted “yes” or were nonvoting that day.

The bill was then transmitted to the Senate on February 25. It was first read on Fel)ruary 25. It
was “second read” and assigned to the Senate Commerce, Agriculture, and Natural Resources Committee
and Senate Rules Committee for committee action on March 3. The bill passecl out of both committees.
All members of the CANR Committee voted “yes” or were nonvoting. Both caucuses approved the 1)1.]_1,
and the bill was placed on the “consent calendar” on March 15. The full Senate voted on the bill on
March 25 with all senators voting “yes” or not voting that day. The bill was then sent back to the chamber
of origin (’che House of Representatives), and since there were no changes to the original introduced
version, it was sent to the Governor for her signature within a few days. The Governor signed HB 2463

into law on April 1, 1999. The signed bill has been transmitted to the Secretary of State’s office. The
law will be effective July 1, 1999.

HAAWBA\STUDYCOM\LEGIS\HB2463.MEM



HB2463 - 441K - Status - Title: water banking amendments Page 1 of 2

&ug, ALIS Online

BILL STATUS OVERVIEW

HB2463

SPONSORS: GRIFFIN P MCGIBBON P

TITLE: water banking amendments

HOUSE FIRST READ: 01/18/99

COMMITTEES: ASSIGNED COMMITTEES ACTION

Vote Detail 01/18/99  NR 01/27/99 (5-1-0-0-0) DP
Vote Detail 01/18/99  RULES 02/03/99 (8-0-0-1-0) C&P
SECOND READ: 01/19/99

MAJORITY CAUCUS: 02/04/99 Y
MINORITY CAUCUS: 02/04/99 Y

CONSENT CALENDAR: 02/03/99 4:00 PM
THIRD READ: DATE AYES NAYS NV EXC EMER AMEND RFE RESULT
Vote Detail 02/24/99 55 1 4 0
TRANSMIT TO SENATE: 02/25/99
SENATE FIRST READ: 02/25/99
SECOND READ: 03/03/99
COMMITTEES: ASSIGNED COMMITTEES ACTION
Vote Detail 03/03/99  CANR 03/11/99 (5-0-4-0) DP
03/03/99  RULES 03/15/99 PFC
MAJORITY CAUCUS: 03/16/99 Y
MINORITY CAUCUS: 03/16/99 Y
CONSENT CALENDAR: 03/15/99 12:57 PM
THIRD READ: DATE AYES NAYS NV EXC EMER AMEND RFE RESULT
Vote Detail 03/25/99 29 0 1 0
TRANSMIT TO HOUSE: 03/25/99
TRANSMITTED TO: GOVERNOR 03/29/99
ACTION: SIGNED 04/01/99

CHAPTER: 16
CHAPTERED VERSION: Introduced Version

Constitution

http://www.azleg.state.az.us/legtext/44leg/11/bills/hb24630.htm 4/19/99



Proposal for a Water Banking
Authority/SRP/CAWCD
Partnership to Firm CAP Water as
part of a Gila River Indian
Community Water Rights
Settlement

April 21, 1999

4/20/99 04211999rp wha firming proposal.ppt 1

SRP/WBA/CAWCD Firming Proposal

Background

¢ In the Gila River Indian Community water
rights settlement negotiations, the United
States and the Community are seeking 20,000
acre-feet of M&I priority CAP water to serve
future M&I uses on the Community’s lands

¢ The state parties have indicated that 5,000
acre-feet of CAP water from the ASARCO

allocation should be used to meet a portion of
this need

420099 (4211999stp wha firming proposal.ppt 2




SRP/WBA/CAWCD Firming Proposal

Background (continued)

+ For the remaining 15,000 acre-feet, the
settlement parties have discussed firming
Non-Indian Agricultural CAP water to a
reliability equivalent to the reliability of M&I
CAP water for 100 years by:

v recharging excess CAP water during “surplus”
years; and

v recovering the water in shortage years and
delivering it to the Community

4/20/99 04211999srp wha firming proposal.ppt 3

SRP/WBA/CAWCD Firming Proposal

Background (continued)

¢ Studies performed by DWR indicate that ~14
acre-feet of CAP water would need to be
recharged in order to make Non-Indian
Agricultural CAP water equivalent in reliability
to that of Mé&I CAP water for 100 years

¢ Thus, to firm 15,000 acre-feet of Non-Indian
Agricultural CAP water, ~210,000 acre-feet of
CAP water would need to be recharged

420/99 04211999srp wba firming proposal ppt 4




SRP/WBA/CAWCD Firming Proposal

Firming Proposal

¢ Three components:
v Storage
v Recovery
¢ Delivery

4/20/99 0421195%srp wha firming proposal.ppt 5

SRP/WBA/CAWCD Firming Proposal

Firming Proposal (continued)

. Storage:

v SRP would enter into an agreement with the Water
Banking Authority and CAWCD to store 210,000
acre-feet of CAP water in SRP’s water service area
for use by:

+ The Community, if a water rights settlement is achieved; or

% Phoenix AMA Mé&I CAP subcontractors, in the event a
water rights settlement is not achieved

420099 04211999stp wha firming proposal ppt 6




SREP/WBA/CAWCD Firming Proposal

Firming Proposal (continued)

¢ Storage:

v Water would be stored in either SRP’s
Groundwater Savings Facility or in SRP’s share of
the Granite Reef Underground Storage Project

v If SRP’s GSF is used, SRP would contribute $21 to
the cost of purchasing the CAP water

v If SRP’s share of GRUSP is used, SRP would waive
the fees associated with the use of GRUSP

420/99 04211999ty wba fiming proposal.ppt 7

SRP/WBA/CAWCD Firming Proposal

Firming Proposal (continued)

¢ Recovery
¢ SRP would enter into an agreement with CAWCD
to permit CAWCD to use SRP’s wells for recovery

v If the recharge credits are recovered for use by the
Community, SRP would pay the cost to pump the
water

v If the recharge credits are recovered for use by
Phoenix AMA Mé&I CAP subcontractors, CAWCD
would pay the cost to pump water from SRP’s
wells

420/99 04211999srp wha finming proposal ppt 8




SRP/WBA/CAWCD Firming Proposal

Firming Proposal (continued)

¢ Delivery

v SRP would deliver the water to the Community
either:
+ directly, through its canal system; or
+ indirectly, via exchange, with other CAP water users
v The delivery arrangement with the Community
would be made in accordance with the terms of
SRP’s delivery services provided to the
Community in any water rights settlement
agreement

420099 04211999srp wha finming proposal.ppt 9

SRP/WBA/CAWCD Firming Proposal

Benefits of the Proposal

¢ Helps facilitate resolution of one issue in the
water rights settlement negotiations with the
United States and Community

¢ The services provided by the Water Banking
Authority and SRP would result in a credit to
the State and SRP toward the financial aspects
of the settlement:
v For the State: $4.62M to $9.03M
v For SRP: $13.935M to $15.195M

4/20/99 04211999srp wba finming prapasal.ppt 10




SRP/WBA/CAWCD Firming Proposal

Benefits of the Proposal (continued)

¢ In the event a water rights settlement is not
achieved, the stored water would be available
for use by Phoenix AMA Mé&I CAP
subcontractors during shortage years

¢ Gives CAWCD access to SRP wells to recover
210,000 acre-feet of CAP water for use by CAP
users

420099 0421199%rp wha firming proposal.ppt 11




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

' AGREEMENT AMONG
THE CENTRAL ARIZONA WATER CONSERVATIONGEQS
THE ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY,
AND THE SALT RIVER VALLEY WATER USERS’ ASSOCIATION
PROVIDING FOR THE DELIVERY OF
CENTRAL ARIZONA PROJECT WATER
FOR WATER STORAGE AT A
GROUNDWATER SAVINGS FACILITY

Preamble

1. THIS AGREEMENT, made this day of ,

1999, pursuant to the Reclamation Act of June 17, 1902 (32 Stat.
388), and acts amendatory thereof or supplementary thereto,
including but not limited to the Boulder Canyon Project Act of
December 21, 1928 (45 Stat. 1057), as amended, the Reclamation
Project Act of August 4, 1939 (53 Stat. 1187), as amended, the
Reclamation Reform Act of October 12, 1982 (96 Stat. 1263), the
Colorado River Basin Project Act of September 30, 1968 (82 Stat.
885), as amended (the "Basin Project Act"), and the Arizona Water
Banking Authority Act, A.R.S. §§ 45-2401, et seq., among the
CENTRAL ARIZONA WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT ("CAWCD"), the ARIZONA
WATER BANKING AUTHORITY (the "Authority") and the SALT RIVER VALLEY
WATER USERS’ ASSOCIATION ("Facility Operator");
WITNESSETH, THAT:

Explanatorv Recitals

2. WHEREAS, the Basin Project Act provides, among other
things, that for the purposes of furnishing irrigation and
municipal and industrial ("M&I") water supplies to water deficient
areas of Arizona and western New Mexico through direct diversion or

exchange of water, control of floods, conservation and development

&.f| ofre fish (“ah@™Mildlife resources, enhancement of recreation



10

11

12

13

14

15

le6

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

opportunities, and for other purposes, the Secretary shall
construct, operate, and maintain the Central Arizona Project,
hereinafter referred to as the "Project"; and

WHEREAS, the United States and CAWCD have entered into
Contract No. 14-06-W-245, Amendment No. 1, dated December 1, 1988,
hereinafter referred to as the "Repayment Contract," which is
attached hereto as Exhibit A whereby CAWCD has agreed to repay to
the United States the reimbursable costs of the Project properly
allocated to CAWCD; and

WHEREAS, Article 8.7(e) of the Repayment Contract grants
CAWCD the authority to resell or exchange Excess Water; and

WHEREAS, the Arizona Legislature has declared that it is
the public policy of the State of Arizona to use the Project to
deliver Colorado River water that would otherwise be unused in
Arizona for purposes specified in A.R.S. § 45-2401; and

WHEREAS, the Arizona Legislature has <created the
Authority to implement this policy and has specifically authorized
the Authority, in A.R.S. § 45-2423(B) (3), to execute agreements
with CAWCD to obtain water for storage at permitted facilities; and

WHEREAS, CAWCD, the Authority, and the Arizona Department
of Water Resources have entered into an intergovernmental agreement
providing for the delivery of Excess Water to the Authority for
Water Storage; and

WHEREAS, the Facility Operator operates a Groundwater
Savings Facility and desires to store, for the benefit of the
Authority, Excess Water obtained by the Authority from CAWCD
pursuant to the intergovernmental agreement among the Authority,

ADWR, and CAWCD Articlte—8-Fter—of—theRepaymenrt—Contract;

2



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual and
dependent covenants herein contained, it is agreed as follows:
Repayment Contract
3. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to require
CAWCD to act in a manner that is inconsistent with the Repayment

Ml I i LA o = 1 -l i
Contract. HIET dUL Tty Operator eXpressTIy approves ar agrees—to

b I | . . ] o . Y L n . Fan | . Fa
d L L CIIT CT LIS }_JJ_CDCIIL.L_Y oCT L UULU  IIT LT " REUdyIIEIrc LULTL LT, UL Ao

o . o 1a Fadi i .l b A} . T b 1 1 o Lo
UL LT LIS Iy " U 1T L Car Tter [ZRU=Iviviiw dilUd " dyLTTo LU T I OUUILIT My Uil

Fn . h) . 1 -] W -l . . e - k) . J Al
Al UL ITUITO LU T LA RTIT Al LI U LT LI O TIOUITS LU T lIIausT LT LlIT

n A Fn ] e . . I . L | ] da .
[\CLJQ_YJ.LLUJ..LL. N ) § 4 U &> R SR v UAL;UL)L. [= %] UL L WIOT MLOUV LIUTU [ L5540 S~ B Y
Definitions included in the Repayment Contract are applicable to

this Agreement; Provided, however, that the terms "Agricultural

Water" or "Irrigation Water" shall mean water used for the purposes
defined in the Repayment Contract on tracts of land operated in
units of more than 5 acres. The first letters of terms so defined
are capitalized herein.

Additional Definitions

4. (a) "Excess Water" shall mean Project Water which, in
any Year, is available for delivery and has not been scheduled for
delivery pursuant to a contract with the United States or a
subcontract with the United States and CAWCD providing for Project
Water service for a period of 50 years or more.

(b) "Authority Water" shall mean Excess Water made
available by CAWCD to the Authority for Water Storage, which water
would not otherwise have been used within Arizona.

5. Terms defined in A.R.S. § 45-802.01 shall have the
meanings ascribed to them therein. The first letters of such terms

are also capitalized herein.



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

"Delivery of Water by CAWCD

6. Insofar as Project Water supplies and the delivery
capability of the Project will permit, and subject to the
provisions of the Repayment Contract, CAWCD will deliver Authority
Water to the Facility Operator in an amount, and at a water service
charge, to be determined in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement. The determination of whether and how much Authority
Water is available for delivery under this Agreement in any year is
a- determination within the exclusive discretion of CAWCD and the
Authority.

Term

7. This Agreement shall terminate on December 31, 2005,
unless the parties agree in writing to extend the term or unless it
is sooner terminated or canceled in accordance with Articles 12,

17, or 23 hereof.

Conditions Relating to Deliverv and Use

8. The delivery and use of water under this Agreement is
conditioned on the following, and the Facility Operator hereby
agrees that:

(a) All uses of Authority Water and Return Flow
associated with Authority Water shall be consistent with Arizona
water law except to the extent that such law is inconsistent with
federal law applicable to the Central Arizona Project.

(b) The system or systems through which Authority Water
is conveyed after delivery to the Facility Operator shall consist
of pipelines, canals, distribution systems, or other conduits which

will prevent excessive conveyance losses.



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

L A} b A LI DU I . d . . .
1 "¥] WNULWIUITS L_Cillu.]..l.lkj dlly ULIIT L }_JLUV.LD_LUII L LIILO

 thond s e —charied 1 e Faeiis

o s ul ] . | dala I — Fant . 1 h R, . -] Wiy .l
P LdLUL Ulllcoo dild Wit LT LI Tadu Ly VpoldadlUL lido VL alineu U 0rar

. e | ul Pad fak. U FalaY Fad . s e,
IV I LTUINKII LA L 1T L dililT 4L LUILL weo Ll LUl LIl DP LTIl UL D_YD CETIIMS
o k) P Jo I A s, Tal. e - . T, -l ol I -] . e
tll.LUu\:Jll WITLUID AU CIIUL T L,_Y wdalLc L Lo LT l.,uuvc_y\'::u dal LTSl UTTr VUJ_Y | w)
dola P

thre—Facit ity Operator—at—tireFactitty Operators—Project—detivery
ot

(c) b~ Authority Water made available pursuant to this
Agreement shall be used only at a Groundwater Savings Facility for
which the Facility Operator has obtained and continues to maintain
a Groundwater Savings Facility Permit or which the Facility
Operator operates. The Facility Operator shall be responsible for
all expenses and administrative requirements, including filing
annual reports with the Arizona Department of Water Resources
(YADWR”), associated with maintaining the Groundwater Savings
Facility Permit. The Facility Operator’s use of Authority Water at
such Groundwater Savings Facility shall at all times comply with
such Groundwater Savings Facility Permit. If such Groundwater
Savings Facility Permit is canceled or expires for any reason,
deliveries of Authority Water to the Facility Operator shall, at
the option of the Authority, be discontinued immediately.

(d) +ter Authority Water furnished to the Facility
Operator pursuant to this Agreement shall be used within the
Facility Operator's Groundwater Savings Facility for Water Storage
purposes only. The Facility Operator's place of use is described
in Exhibit B which is incorporated by reference and may be amended
from time to time.
(e} +fr The Facility Operator shall cause the pumping

5



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

of groundwater within the Facility Operator's Groundwater Savings
Facility to be reduced by one acre-foot for each acre-foot of

Authority Water received.

Facility Operator’s Annual Forecast

9. (a) Each year, prior to receiving any Authority Water
under this Agreement, the Facility Operator shall prepare and
submit to the Authority and ADWR an annual forecast of water use
(the “Annual Forecast”). The Annual Forecast shall be in a form
acceptable to the Authority and ADWR and shall contain a projection
of the Facility Operator’s water use by amount and type of water
expected to be used by the Facility Operator at the Facility
Operator’s Groundwater Savings Facility.

(b) Whenever it appears that the Facility Operator’s
water use will deviate substantially from the Facility Operator’s
previously submitted Annual Forecast or any subsequent modification
thereof, the Facility Operator shall promptly modify its Annual
Forecast and submit such modification to the Authority and ADWR.
The Facility  Operator’s annual water use shall conform
substantially to the Annual Forecast or any modification thereof.

(c) Following submission of the Annual Forecast or any
modification thereof, the Authority shall consult with ADWR and
CAWCD and determine the amount of Authority Water that may be
delivered to the Facility Operator pursuant to this Agreement.

(d) The Facility Operator shall submit to the Authority
a monthly report of water use. The monthly report shall be in a
form and shall be submitted within a time which is acceptable to
the Authority and shall contain a report of water use by amount and

type of water used.



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Procedure for Ordering Water

10. (a) On or before the date of execution of this
Agreement, or as soon thereafter as practicable, CAWCD will notify
the Authority and the Facility Operator of the amount of Authority
Water available for delivery to the Facility Operator during the
initial year of this Agreement. The Facility Operator shall,
within a reasonable period of time as determined by the Authority
and CAWCD, submit a written schedule to the Authority and CAWCD
showing the gquantity of Authority Water desired by the Facility
Operator during each month of the initial year. CAWCD and the
Authority shall review the requested schedule and determine the
amount of Authority Water available for delivery to the Facility
Operator during each month of the initial year. Within thirty (30)
days of CAWCD’s receipt of the Facility Operator’s requested
schedule, CAWCD shall furnish to the Facility Operator a water
delivery schedule which shall show the amount of Authority Water
projected to be delivered to the Facility Operator during each
month of the initial year, contingent on the Facility Operator’s
remaining eligible to receive Authority Water under this Agreement.

(b) The amounts, times, and rates of delivery of

Authority Water to the Facility Operator during any subsequent year

shall be in accordance with a water delivery schedule for that

year. Such schedule shall be determined in the following manner:

(1) On or before October 15 of each year beginning

with October 15 of the initial year of water delivery, CAWCD will

issue to the Authority and the Facility Operator a notice of
availability of Authority Water for the following year.

(ii) Within thirty (30) days of CAWCD’s notice of

7



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

availability, the Facility Operator shall submit a written schedule
to CAWCD and the Authority indicating the amounts of Authority
Water desired by the Facility Operator during each month of the
following year.

(iii) Upon receipt of the schedule, CAWCD and the
Authority shall review the requested schedule and determine the
amount of Authority Water available for delivery to the Facility
Operator during each month of the following year.

(iv) On or before December 15 of each year, CAWCD
shall furnish to the Facility Operator a water delivery schedule
which shall show the amount of Authority Water projected to be
delivered to the Facility Operator during each month of the
following year, contingent on the Facility Operator’s remaining
eligible to receive Authority Water under this Agreement.

(c) The monthly water delivery schedule may be amended
upon the Facility Operator’s written request to CAWCD and the
Authority. Proposed amendments shall be submitted by the Facility
Operator to CAWCD and the Authority not less than fifteen (15) days
before the desired change is to become effective, and shall be
subject to review and modification by CAWCD and the Authority in
the same manner as the schedule. CAWCD will notify the Facility
Operator of the action on the Facility Operator’s requested
schedule modification within ten (10) days of receipt of such
request. If deliveries of Authority Water are reduced in
accordance with this Article, the Facility Operator shall be
entitled to reimbursement or credit as provided in Subarticle 16(c)
of this Agreement for payment made in advance for water scheduled,

but not delivered.



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

(d) The Facility Operator shall hold CAWCD, its
officers, agents, and employees, and the Authority, its officers,
agents, and employees, harmless on account of damage or claim of
damage of any nature whatsoever arising out of or connected with
water delivery schedules furnished by or to the Facility Operator.

(e) The Authority and CAWCD shall coordinate efforts to
reschedule to others who store Authority Water the water that was
scheduled but not delivered to the Facility Operator. CAWCD agrees
not to deliver Authority Water except in amounts and in accordance
with schedules agreed to by the Authority. The Authority and
CAWCD, by separate agreement, have agreed and now reconfirm that
the Authority shall not be responsible to CAWCD for any payments
that would have been due to CAWCD from the Authority or the
Facility Operator for Authority Water scheduled, but not delivered.

Discontinuance of Water Deliveries
at the Request of the Authoritv

11. (a)  The Authority may cause CAWCD to reduce or
discontinue deliveries of Authority Water to the Facility Operator
under this Agreement in one or more of the following events:

(1) the Facility Operator fails to file the monthly
report (s) required by Subarticle 9(d) hereof;

(ii) the Facility Operator’s water use deviates
substantially from the Annual Forecast or any modification thereof
previously submitted to the Authority and ADWR;

(1iii) ADWR determines, after reviewing the Annual
Forecast or any modification thereof, that further deliveries of
Authority Water to the Facility Operator may not qualify for Long-

Term Storage Credits.



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

(b) The Authority shall notify CAWCD and the Facility
Operator of any determination to reduce or discontinue deliveries
of Authority Water to the Facility Operator. Within ten (10) days
after receiving such notification, CAWCD shall reduce or
discontinue such deliveries in accordance with such notification.
Except as permitted by such notification, CAWCD shall not
thereafter deliver any Project Water to the Facility Operator as In
Lieu Water.

Facility Operator's Project Delivery Point,
Measurement and Responsibility for Distribution of Water

12. (a) Authority Water furnished to the Facility Operator
pursuant to this Agreement shall be delivered to the Facility
Operator at the CAP/SRP Interconnect Facility, which is the
facility located adjacent to the Granite Reef Diversion Dam which

interconnects the CAP aqueduct with the Facility Operator’s

1o Lo DU fa) h al s
IS~ WaQLTL UMDY © Y o LTI

T

delivery system, and which suchpotmttsi—on

as—areagreedupor i writing by €AWCh—and—the Facitity Operators
AIt—such—point{s} shall hereinafter be referred to as the "Facility
Operator's Project delivery point."

(b) The Facility Operator shall base its accounting for
water delivered to and from the Facility Operator’s Project
delivery point on 1) actual measurements, 2) methods required by
the Facility Operator’s Groundwater Savings Facility Permit, and/or
3) generally accepted accounting and engineering practices. Upon
the request of the Authority, the Facility Operator, or CAWCD, the
accuracy of such measurements shall be investigated by CAWCD and
the Facility Operator, and any errors which are determined to have

occurred therein shall be adjusted; Provided, however, that in the
10



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

event the parties cannot agree on the required adjustment, CAWCD's
determination shall be conclusive.

i FRERY Il 1 P B T e i B o -l
O UIrresSs— Canco—anc

d L I L PRUR I P » 1
11T fracllLliUly VL aUuUL AYULET Uy

— Fa¥ . Je 11 . e \|
ALl Il 1LY " VUpTLalLUL 7 olIaTrT CoUIrsSTruct—a

. — oL, e ] hvul
UL L dlL L LO LI CULILLAadL Yy LIS L

e . . al o | n [ | b g Ll LT
rirovdal T, dal LLo JoULlT LUSU alIra CAPTIIOT, all CUINIEUULUI T T T I IcITS

. | . da. nd : 1 ] . Lo i w e S Fau .
_LC\.il.l_L.LCLJ. Ly bUllVCy wa LTl L ULITIOSTITU viJ 11 Ldl L 170 L—_Y \JHCLQLU_J:

a. e I P r . . ], I Lo IO P . 1 4
puUuLouallt Lo L I G G) ngLCClUClLL (- LI L'ak.,J.J_J.Lr UPCJ.GL.U.L o ol VITT arca

bl oy ) la fal I L | . £ . la
UL H_LG.L,C UL UoTy, d O LI T dotT™ J.lla_y UT . 11T U dl LT Ly U}_JC.LGL.U.L ollId T

. 4 [~ .
LadWilllyo «allld DP&L,_LLLL,G.t.LUTI_S'

Q.

Wad . Lo Nod L 1 i) LN TIT TN
LHULIILOo, LUl WL DULTIT adppurIuUvarT LYy LAWCU,

Lo . 1.1 i, Wad ] . Lo . - J . e i | ]
D.U.UW.LIJ.\J d Ll L CUNTNITU U TUI L O T TITITS | NP R W = CUITO L L UCLC LS UL 1LIToUCaLrTTU

M I I ki 4 s fm] hl (el . . oo £ -] 1.7 h PR, H 1
WL UITLDID LIS Wa LT LD LUV LY DY LTIT LLYlILt—TuUL™=Wdy, alltlolldl 1T Ul arinr SsSaclr

b L Nad N e e . . N | . g 1o,
dppLrouvadl MNT LULT \-UllLlllCllLa.Llly CUIIS UL UUCULUIT UL Lilotal T a U LUIT UL o UUIT

‘= e I SR Wi Wil | K ad i I . i . 1 . . n | -l b )

LadlU LI I UITO . Sl T LdlL LTI UITS CUITS CL U LT, LifloLdal 1TU, UL AaUTU UL
N . L h I ToT o L3 hl fal sl . Ja e g la o I .

IMidilitallielr Ul Ul WaltT™Lr SUPMLY DY o LTI L LYlIL™UL=WAdYy My UL L UL LT

I i Y £ . e B | Ja, 1 L4 . . h o . . sn. |
LdL Ll 11Uy VPpTLAdUUL  OIlidl T T o UL JTLL LU oUdUIl LT UL LUIITTIT dULTTIRTITUS qITd

o Lo s, . e ol il da . . 3 O . ]
LU ol I ool UL LU AT LT eyuTratIvoIlTsS as CJ LYMS, LU ULUIE, T U IO

Wad . . 1.1 o I -l . . la, .1 % .
V9L T Lllotldl ITd0 TVl U LdULTUILT, allll LI LITUTIIdITIUTE do HIdy DT P ToCrToTT Wy

CAWED—

Ml = L W o - h} 17 . - - 1
11T Ldul iy VYVPTLldlUL—oIrd T CLUllo L L UC L, UPCT L atTy, Al

—~
a
~}

. . ' M P o) L3 L h . iy 1 .
gLl I Lo CUINITUUTIUI 1dCTITTICIITS arra dMVMPUL LTIV WOULRKS LI a (= AAies

P | 1 L | J . g n . | n - M o . | = o
Al WULRINAITT DRT TN L alITa TIT LT CUINP L L dlILTE W L LI LIS Taws O Tl
L . = o} d - LY S 1.1 ul l . al - ¥ g B I
SJLdloT UL AL L AUIId dIirid wWItIiTr arl TAawsy LCYydiLaltlulio, 4diill OULTaT L 5— O T
pod LI 1 o 2N . Wl =y K Ja, o I e Fad e | Wad .
Ul T wLad LT O a.L.LCk.,LJ_lllj o WIS UPCLGL_LULLD . LT LT ULT UL LIS

In L B oY e ol 3 - A den - s, S A
raC Ll il 1Lly VT L dULUL altLtT’h LU IO LT logw) CUITO L LTTULT UpTLadlTy [=933w]

. . . e A o - I -l r . 1 . 5]
Mdillltdlll L Lo UVCUINITULUITIUIT 1 daCT T TICTITS It AUl LTIIdITUTWOUOL RS TIT 4 YUl

i 1 n I, | 1 J 1 o o] . k
[=¥Syw) WULRIIAIIL L AT allli< L UL Ly diJ LU My ally UL LI CT LIS alltl

L o -4 P | ul ul N J i 1
CUIITU L CLTUILS JL ally "dyp L ITUdULT LdWo, LTCUUL U ITUITS, UL VLU LS, olIal

H

I
LIl

dale o D, . . k| 1 N F s L I s s . s, s
LaldotT Llllo AYLTTIIRTITUT LU T S UL JEUT LU LI T LT CT LTI Iac I oOIT—<rc

11



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

I b, £ aha . e [ | 4 1 falh B vs Fabal
poa~ J A= L UPYE g e i Ly UpTLlaltULl olid T 1 LT LIIVUWL 5T awey

LE I ., o L3N . | Wod I~ — e o . 1 . . =
WLl ULILI LI | A L._y =AY u.ct_yo UL LG.L.,_L_LJ.L,y UPCJ_GLUJ_ o J_C\-aC.LbJL. L [=1

. iy . Wy ] e o . . -l . . J .
2 LAaLCTIITII U LOUL LI LUSTO ULl .Lﬁle.LJ._Lll\_d cul_y uallla\jc Ly J.'.LUJ =L

L i B W b - s, . h P, = alla . . . W o N, Y
LtaLl LIl LITS UL LU TECU L LYlilLo™uUL wdy LduoTu Uy UL AL Loy —oUoat— oL CiIe

by EVLEY W o . ] N . J i D -
faLlllly UpTLlLaluUul o gt rvItres ange:s Lo AU LCTTITIIU

P - . .
11T L'CLL,J_J._LL.Y

FAPNRY hish § . L S Fag I -4 b1 s
VU VRUILL L IO U UTY Ui 11 Lo AYLTCTIITITLY,

o s b b | ] s LI ] . 1 1.1
VT LAdULUL OoIId3 1 MLUVIIP LY LTIMOVES, al LLo oUltT CUSL JdIIU CAMNTITOT, [~

e g ook b - ] . iy 11 - - h vt AP o 1
LU L LU L U T T U T e CONIS e T e o IIrsta T =c— oI LIS WA LT JU.LJLJ EY

o e . Jo sl o Al . .ol o h M = J o i | kY - L.
Q_YDL,CLLI l_.LyllL L WQ_Y AllU 1T o CULT oSarda J_.L‘:’lll_ UL wcl_y Qlild T alt L L'.LUJC\.,C

Ny L LA N adl af s Al . i, L4 -l e L] " . 1 . . g )

LAdC L L LU I0OTS adl 1 T0ULTTU | L5 N -0 e oy CUILIA L ULTTUIT LISl a L-U.L_Y LJ.L-LU.L L L1l
b e . . 317 F AL h . W o I T i la

CUIIoL LU L LU UL o L a T T a T o O SsucCIT conrec et o actr It ros— L L™ CTIT

I e IS Fal - . ] iy —al e =y e S -]
a1 L1 LYy UbJﬁJ-QLUL Lal 1o | ) LTI VE od LU CUITNIIC U U IUIT LAdCU LT U TUTTS [=¥yywy

s N | . | P g -l i Y - e Wnd —tasbe . e . . . LD
LTOoOLULT oSalll L LU=l wdy dild iV L LT Ll Tt Tres WITITIIT CITT Y Ly V2T

—al ol 4 . L S o g OIDTI AT -l LV D T T
ua_ya AL ULTL LCbCLVJ.lly auy WL LTULTI IO UC CTT TIIUIM CAWCD LU U [= LOWo

| e - s L =) gl Y . . L 1 1 Wed
LTI, WLLITLITUVITLUY =AY Udyo JdLULTLT LTCTT v 41U WL LUULTI UCIgaiTa T 1mom

| . o) . 1o 1.1 AN LT -] 1
Gle._L.Ll__Y VT L AL ULT STIar ™ pay CARWCT, do DT

. h L 1 ol L 1.1 . ] 4 1 1
L1l 2 UCTL WL LULUTII T TITS, L UL adl i CUSLO [=9ywi CAPMTIIOTO LI e Jy

fab.ShTalul . ). e, oy s S T 1 . . LI |
CAWCD 11 .LCILI.UV.LLI.B o d LU UL U U IUUIT lLalL Ll 1L LTUILITS QlllL Lo LULLLLB ~2a I

' s = 3 hm . . W ——
L LYyllv UL ™Wday  alltd LU JC UL LIl T U IeS—S

T el I — Fa¥ . 1 b n . ] I = . e .
L L LT LO.L._LJ_J.L_Y UbJC.LQL.U.L p=) E.LU_JCbL. UCJ_J-VCJ._Y MULITUT IS

o . . i s o . e . e N I, [ ) . b -l
[=3 LU JTUL CULIniouu UL LU UL CULITOUUS CULLS LU LUULTU My LI VI UTU

fa N . -] . k] Lo I £ TeR L] o J e s,
JLAdLT Oy, [=334 @) L L LLUIT all T iuy VMNCLAdLUL LITUTTIVUS | LULIVETY walTL

= . " 1 . s, h ] — i o . . . . D e
L ULITDOIITU |y w) LIS TaCl T L._y UPC.LCI LU LJU.J.DU.G.IIL Ly LITIO n\J.LCClllCl.LL

— - . - b o 1 iy 3 la, . e
LI UUYITm L UIN U U TIUI TaCc I rtres — owWITeT—or UptTlaltTu VY ULIIKTLOY, LIS UST™

3 e, £ . “= h cha o o L IL N S .
dL Ll L LUy VT LAdlLUL T UL SUCIT COMIeCTIOI racIrrrtres olIch

. . bon
ciie T

T
}..1
H
o2
(T
T
’HT

Y

h P . s L . A b . o oL I L Fa i
SUVJELL VLWL L ULTIaygrIeeneITe TSy LT UWETETIT UTIT a1l 1 Uy Uperator—aiTa

12



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

P L 3 . i \ = 1o . £ . -l B |
LIS T UWIIT L (o7 UL UpPTTalUL 57 UL oULI COININIIEeC TIUIT IaCcI T LLT O, aQlllil a1

b . h. e e | . 5] \] Ja s | "I 1
UL dU L TCTHITITILUS T STIa T IIIC raae sueIT terms—arre CUITU T UITUITST OS5 Hay T

b i P . Ta

. b ] LD TaZ 7 TN -l i i | . . M L S
Loyud L LTUu Uy LAAWC aAllld =) B 'S g g N UL e L Ly LI ML LIULS, WL LTULTIT

e o (IATTAITY T Wad h g . b I . R g .
db)b)J.UVd.L UL LAWCD T LUTT UCL,UILLLL.LLJ LJ.LIJ.L.I.J.J.J.\J ub)Ull LIl HCI.L LLEOo LIS LS UUL

Lo I1 al g h e .~ e Fa¥ do. 1 hm - . 1 1 .
VL) VITITO O LI Lalt L 0 l.__y UHCLQLUJ_ =) f.LU_J -G uC.LJ_VCJ._y

. oy . b . . s, - hmY - . . . . e J_1 Y
PULITU Lo d LU JTU L TOrnouac—or LU JEULLTLULITUOUL S CUITSTIracCTeEeT™ Y L1

P -] L3 . 1 o | n .l Fad - . T . o 3 fal .
VI LT wLdltT oy, al L Wad LT'L U L VELTU  TTIUIT L1 waltl OUJ:JP..L_Y vy o LTI

1 . .
oy —tire

Q.

n | - A — L4 s, oy . Jua 1 ] . . 1.7
llad D T ST ULTU wilLll CYULPITITC L UL 5T [=99yw] LI LT IT

. o . J . \] J . . . J ] ] I -
LadL L i IUY YT Lauun alltd UVPMTLalLTU alil la LU T ETT My LI LA I PO Sl g iy Ly

£ . . . h ] o . 1 | e ]
VT LdAdLUL atb LIIRT Ldl 1T TF Ly VYT LAdUULTTO U T T USU alivd CAPTITOT

I L
1T

a

Dk L la e h)
LToULLUS L S ULITMTM I dSTIreIneITTS o LI

3 h) e A LR TT Ty la
L UeE LT ULTLTEd LU uAWC D IOIT SaciT

H

. | . Ja - L Y D DT T L ) h ok d b
HAQliliis L alild d L S ULlIl CHIME TS ao OO HIay MLTOoULITIUTT UPUIL LIS

K N ag la . 1 1 1 h)
ClIT ak,&,uJ_a\._y UL o ULCTT NI S U LTIHTTITICTS PSR re punn e

o

e = ok S Fal
J.CLIUCDL UL AW

. oy . vl 1 . I L Fa . -l
LIIVESLIYydLTU My L1 S 3 WP S g Ly M LadlUULlsy, allidl—dlly CSLILULOS WIFLTTI dLT

. | e N ] - Ja ul o . 1 1.1 . J . ] .l
U LT LI LUTIIavVeT OoCTTuarreTd LITS T T O oIiIa T T dU JTUS LT L LUV ITUITT,

1o A la . - o e . s d . )
LIVWTE VETL, 1dbl LTI Ui T vellc T MAL ULTOo T CdIITTIoU adULTT U LTI LU L LW

] . N . h | i) ol M
U LTI UTOIT STIar oo concosT—vVve——

)
v
u

o] s e L3N T,T
Al U LIRS U, O

N houl Ll DL ay . 1 b - - ul 3 . e .
1L U .Ld’v.L_L_LL,_Y VYT LAdUUL™O LU UL UC_L_LVUJ__Y MULITUTID

Hi

rl
‘Y

b - . . . Y - sen Lo e, . . -l A P . 1T LA, 3l
a- LU JTTlU LU O L LU JTTU CULITUULUS CUISTTITUTTCT Y LIS UITTUTU

%F‘

fa VN ray b M | - ] " il W ) I - fa] 1 fa ] . . I |
L LA LTOY, all WalTl U vV IO I rIom crme—watter SUUPLY CDY o LTI oTrar T

1 LI . ea. g N b h] kY . . | | 1 e I . -]
M doULTU WLL1I SYUULIPIKITO LULITTOITTEC A LA LiloLdLITEU MYy LIt VI

Dl s . o | 1 J . ' -l ] Falr WA TR ot I3 o e =
LA LTO alltld UpPT L OLTUdITa mmarmcarrmrses My LCARWCLDS, UL U LY oS T OoOn

. | l e £ - Falr o Tk o . Wy la .
L9 1 4R M I WP E g Ly VT L OUUL UL CANWCTT, L1 appu;ap_y UL oUCtIT IS UIeImneEITTS

o i | h . . . -] Vol Wy TR aY . I I S Fa . |
Sl LT LT UT LIIVES L.-L\JG.L’:'U U_y AW AIllr LTI Tac It =% UHCLGLUJ_, aAallld d.lly

o 1o . 33 -l b . e, L. J. . h
CLIUL SO WITTUID afl< lll.u.L_U.aJ.J.y MO LT LIMLIICU CO TIave octarred [P 9 S5 H S0 by Y Y I s R R

I T . | b - | il 1 | . ‘ el . . .
T d.uJ USLTUL, L'J_UV.LUCLJ., llUWCVC.L, LI LII LI CVEITID LI L}dJ_ CILTO

. ] .- - ] ns . - R TT TN Y -] s . ey
dlliilUUw Ay LTT ULl LI LTSUUL LT aul JUoS UHIKITIT, CAWCTI ™S UTLELIMTITTa T IroOIT

1o b | h) 3 .
olld L L 1T CUIIUTUS T VS .

13



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

(c} +hrr The United States, CAWCD, and the Authority
shall not be responsible for the control, carriage, handling, use,
disposal, or distribution of water beyond the Facility Operator's
Project delivery point. The Facility Operator shall hold the
United States, CAWCD, and the Authority harmless on account of
damage or claim of damage of any nature whatsoever for which there
is legal responsibility, including property damage, personal
injury, or death arising out of or connected with the control,
carriage, handling, use, disposal, or distribution of water beyond

the Facility Operator's Project delivery point.

L ol | . . I h P | - P
olld L L LIV | WA~ 4 1L diL™T LOUL Clll_y dLC L LULT

q
o
a
T
d
'—
l_
]
]

funh]
111

~

)
VL

- | Lo, FanTie .
LAATII 7Y LA

i Vo B la. hu LA L o . I . P I ey 3 J175
WwoLw LTaL Ll I LUy VP L alLUI Pursuaqlrt— CO™ CITrS I tIrere—12

-l ] oy . s, - . Pad o
LeYyd LU LIy LUITTT LU UL UCUTTITOUIT, UpCLaULULL, ULl TIT L SIIdITOT U COITITeC T IO

~ IR
ladaclllLlTOo,.

Interruptions and Reductions

13. In addition to the right of the United States under
Subarticle 8.3(a) (iv) of the Repayment Contract to temporarily
discontinue or reduce the amount of Project Water to be.delivered
and the right of the Authority under Article 11 hereof to cause
CAWCD to reduce or discontinue deliveries of Authority Water
hereunder, CAWCD may discontinue or reduce the quantity of water to
be furnished to the Facility Operator as herein provided for the
purposes of investigation, inspection, construction, testing,
maintenance, repair, or replacement of any of the Project
facilities or any part thereof. CAWCD may also discontinue or
reduce the quantity of water to be furnished to the Facility
Operator if there is insufficient Project Water or Project delivery
capacity to deliver all water scheduled for delivery pursuant to a

14



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

contract with the United States or a subcontract with the United
States and CAWCD providing for Project Water service for a period
of 50 years or more, all water scheduled for delivery by other
contractors of Excess Water service, and the Facility Operator's
water order. So far as feasible, CAWCD shall attempt to coordinate
any such discontinuance or reduction with the Authority and the
Facility Operator and to give the Authority and the Facility
Operator due notice in advance of such discontinuance or reduction.
In case of emergency, no notice need be given. The United States,
its officers, agents, and employees, CAWCD, its officers, agents,
and employees, and the Authority, its officers, agents, and
employees, shall not be liable for damages when, for any reason
whatsoever, any interruption, discontinuance, or reduction in
delivery of water occurs. If any such discontinuance or temporary
reduction results in deliveries to the Facility Operator of less
Authority Water than what has been paid for in advance, the
Facility Operator shall be entitled to be reimbursed for the
appropriate proportion of such advance payments prior to the date
of the Facility Operator's next payment or the Facility Operator
may be given credit toward the next payment if the Facility
Operator should so desire.

No TL.ong-Term Commitment to the Deliveryv of Proiject Water

14. (a) Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as an
allocation of Project Water to the Facility Operator, nor shall
this Agreement entitle the Facility Operator to any Project Water
other than as provided herein.

(b) Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as
requiring the Authority to provide Authority Water to the Facility

15



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Operator in any year, and nothing in this Agreement shall be

construed as requiring the Facility Operator to accept deliveries

of Authority Water in any year other—themr—the—contract—year and
except in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. All parties
agree that in any year in which the Authority desires to provide
Authority Water to the Facility Operator and in which the Facility
Operator agrees to accept deliveries of Authority Water, the terms
and conditions of this Agreement shall apply.

Qualitv of Water

15. Neither CAWCD nor the Authority warrants the quality of
any Project Water furnished under this Agreement and is under no
obligation to construct or furnish water treatment facilities to
maintain or better the quality of any Project Water. The Facility
Operator waives its right to make a claim against the United
States, CAWCD, the Authority, or any Project contractor or
subcontractor on account of the quality of Project Water or any
changes in water quality caused by the commingling of Project Water
with other water.

Water Service Charges

16. (a) CAWCD shall determine annually in advance of water
deliveries the water service charges due for deliveries of
Authority Water. The Authority shall determine annually in advance
of water deliveries (1) the portion of such water service charges
to be paid by the Authority for deliveries of Authority Water under
this Agreement (the “Authority’s Contribution”) and (2) the portion
of such water service charges to be paid by the Facility Operator
for deliveries of Authority Water under this Agreement (the
“Facility Operator’s Contribution”). CAWCD and the Authority have

16



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

agreed that the Authority shall pay CAWCD all amounts due as the
Authority’s Contribution for deliveries of Authority Water to the
Facility Operator wunder this Agreement as provided in the
intergovernmental agreement among CAWCD, the Authority, and ADWR.
The Facility Operator’s Contribution shall be paid by the Facility
Operator to CAWCD as provided herein.

(b) On or before the date of execution of this
Agreement, or as soon thereafter as practicable, CAWCD and the
Authority shall notify the Facility Operator of the Facility
Operator’s Contribution for the initial year of this Agreement. On
or before October 15 of each year, CAWCD and the Authority shall
notify the Facility Operator of the Facility Operator’s
Contribution in effect for the following year. On or before the
first day of each month, the Facility Operator shall pay CAWCD the
amounts due as the Facility Operator’s Contribution for Authority
Water scheduled for delivery during that month.

(c) The Facility Operator shall pay CAWCD in advance all
amounts due as the Facility Operator’s Contribution for Authority
Water scheduled for delivery under this Agreement; Provided,
however, that the Facility Operator shall be entitled to be
reimbursed By CAWCD for any portion of the Facility Operator’s
Contribution which is attributable to Authority Water scheduled for
delivery that is not subsequently delivered to the Facility
Operator or shall be entitled to an equivalent credit against
payment in the future of the Facility Operator’s Contribution
should the Facility Operator so desire.

(d) If the Authority is not given Long-Term Storage
Credits by ADWR for any Authority Water delivered to the Facility

17



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Operator’s Groundwater Savings Facility pursuant to this Agreement,
the Facility Operator and the Authority may jointly consider and
agree to other options, as allowed by state and federal law, that
would provide the Authority with Long-Term Storage Credits or
substitute water supply. Such options may include, but are not
limited to, lawful water exchanges. If the Authority and Facility
Operator cannot agree to or utilize other options, the Facility
Operator shall reimburse the Authority for that portion of the
Authority’s Contribution attributable to the amount of Authority
Water delivered to the Facility Operator for which Long-Term
Storage Credits are denied the Authority. The Facility Operator
shall pay such amount to the Authority within thirty (30) days of
receiving a statement from the Authority for the amount due.

(e) The Facility Operator shall be relieved of the
obligation to reimburse the Authority as provided in Subarticle
16(d) if:

(1) at the end of the calendar year, the Facility
Operator’s annual water use is in substantial conformance with the
Facility Operator’s Annual Forecast or any subsequent modification
thereof which has been reviewed by ADWR; or
(ii) the failure of the Authority to receive Long-
Term Storage Credits is attributable to reasonable and ordinary
delivery losses occurring in the distribution system between the
Facility Operator’s Project delivery point and the place of actual
irrigation water use.

(£) The Authority shall not be liable to CAWCD for any
portion of the Facility Operator’s Contribution which is due but
unpaid by the Facility Operator to CAWCD for deliveries of

18



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Authority Water.

Termination of Contract

17. (a) This Agreement may be terminated for any of the
following reasons:
(1) 1if the Facility Operator remains in arrears in
the payment of the Facility Operator’s Contribution for thirty (30)
days or more, CAWCD may terminate this Agreement, which termination
shall be effective fifteen (15) days after mailing written notice
of termination to the Authority and the Facility Operator;

(ii) if the Facility Operator remains in arrears in
the reimbursement of any portion of the Authority’s Contribution
for thirty (30) days or more, the Authority may terminate this
Agreement, which termination shall be effective fifteen (15) days
after mailing written notice of termination to the Facility
Operator and CAWCD;

(iii) if the intergovernmental agreement among the
Authority, ADWR, and CAWCD regarding delivery of Authority Water is
terminated, CAWCD or the Authority may terminate this Agreement,
which termination shall be effective fifteen (15) days after
mailing written notice of termination to the Facility Operator; or

{(iv) if the Authority determines in its sole
discretion that the Facility Operator is operating the Groundwater
Savings Facility in a manner contrary to law or in a manner which
is likely to jeopardize the ability of the Authority to earn Long-
Term Storage Credits for Authority Water delivered to the facility
for the benefit of the Authority, the Authority may terminate this
Agreement, which termination shall be effective ten {10) days after
mailing written notice of termination to the Facility Operator and

19



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

CAWCD.

(b) The Facility Operator shall remain liable to CAWCD
for any portion of the Facility Operator’s Contribution which is
due but unpaid as of the date of termination, but shall be entitled
to be reimbursed by CAWCD for any portion of the Facility
Operator’s Contribution paid in advance for Authority Water which
is not subsequently delivered. The Facility Operator’s obligation
to pay amounts due but unpaid as of the date of termination and
CAWCD’s obligation to reimburse the Facility Operator for any
portion of the Facility Operator’s Contribution paid for any
Authority Water not delivered shall survive termination of this
Agreement.

(c) The rights of CAWCD and the Authority to terminate
this Agreement as provided in this Article 17 shall be in addition
to all other rights of CAWCD and the Authority under this Agreement
and as provided by law.

Charges for Delinguent Pavments

18. (a) The Facility Operator shall be subject to interest,
administrative and penalty charges on delinquent installments or
payments. The Facility Operator shall pay an interest charge for
each day the payment is delinquent beyond the due date. When a
payment becomes sixty (60) days delinquent, the Facility Operator
shall pay an administrative charge to cover additional costs of
billing and processing the delingquent payment. When a payment is
delinquent ninety (390) days or more, the Facility Operator shall
pay an additional penalty charge of six percent (6%) per year for
each day the payment is delinquent beyond the due date. Further,
the Facility Operator shall pay any fees incurred for debt

20



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

collection services associated with a delinquent payment.

(b) The interest charge rate shall be the greater of the
rate prescribed quarterly in the Federal Register by the Department
of the Treasury for application to overdue payments, or the
interest rate of 0.5 percent per month prescribed by Section 6 of
the Reclamation Project Act of 1939 (Public Law 76-260). The
interest charge rate shall be determined as of the due date and
remain fixed for the duration of the delinquent period.

(c) When a partial payment on a delinquent account is
received, the amount received shall be applied first to the penalty
and administrative charges, second, to the accrued interest, and
third to the overdue payment.

Compliance with Laws

19. The Facility Operator, in carrying out this Agreement,
shall comply with all applicable laws and regulations of the United
States and the State of Arizona and shall obtain all required
permits or licenses from the appropriate federal, state, and local

authorities.

Books. Records, and Reports

20. The Facility Operator shall establish and maintain
accounts and other books and records pertaining to administration
of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, including: the
Facility Operator's water supply data, water-use data, and other
matters that the Authority or CAWCD may require. Reports thereon
shall be furnished to the Authority or CAWCD in such form and on
such date or dates as the Authority or CAWCD may require. Subject
to applicable federal and state laws and regulations, each party to
this Agreement shall have the right during office hours to examine

21



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

and make copies of each other party's books and records relating to
matters covered by this Agreement.
Notices
21. Any notice, demand, or request authorized or required by
this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been
duly given if mailed, first class postage prepaid, or delivered to
the parties at the following addresses:
If to CAWCD:
General Manager
Central Arizona Water Conservation District
23636 North Seventh Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85024
If to the Authority:
Manager
Arizona Water Banking Authority
500 North Third Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85004

If to the Facility Operator:

Manager

Water Rights and Contracts
SRP

PO Box 52025

Mail Station PAB110
Phoenix, Arizona 85072-2025

The designation of the address or addressee for the giving of
notice may be changed by notice given as provided in this Article

21.

Assignments Limited -- Successors and Assians Obligated

22. The provisions of this Agreement shall apply to and bind
the successors and assigns of the parties hereto, but no assignment
or transfer of this Agreement or any interest therein shall be
valid unless and until approved in writing by CAWCD and the
Authority.

22



Cancellation
23. This Agreement is subject to cancellation in accordance

with the provisions of A.R.S. § 38-511.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this

Agreement No. effective the day and year first

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

above-written.

CENTRAL ARIZONA WATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Attest: By:
Secretary President
ARIZONA WATER BANKING
AUTHORITY
Attest: By:
Secretary Chairman
SALT RIVER VALLEY WATER USERS’
ASSOCIATION
Attest: By:
Title: Title:

Approved as to form:

23




EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT B



JaquRdaq  JoquisAoN

“.v 63

000°LEL 000'SZL 000°+HI 000°801 000801 0008 000°SE

1390100 Iquiaidag  jsndny

Akl

$L9°6TT 916'1 LIE9  STl'Ol  L68'01 991 (zb0'S) 6TLTl  GGhoL 666'8T Y1609 ZOI'6Z  09SCE * Awoede) gy Juiuteluay
| seeLoe Y8O'CT €891 </80  t0l'bt  9tely LYO'ST 1LT0E  10S0E 100°LC 98087 868ST  obval (S5 + SN TVIOL
000'¢ T 000'c SIWAVI IV 54D
00s'T T o00'T “00¢ 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 |ooo'or  ZMID VINVS 4amoT1
00t 00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00S 0021  0o0z'T |00 00001 Q¥ aNIN VNI
0052 009 009 009 00, 00L 00, 009 009 009 009 009 009 o005, 000°S1 dAVSAVD
00+ 0SL 0S¢t 00 0sL 0SL osL 0S¢t 0SL 0SL 0 0 0 000°L 00011 ATTIVA VAV 48N
VIV NOSONL
069°8H 0£LT ovo'l 0zs OEV'E  OvI'l  00I'S  0LL'6  O00BZ  00ES  0geg 009°C ocL | 000°0s 000°0Z1 adisw
180°S€ 00Z°1 001 0051 008 009'9 0 008'v  00S'L 0000 i8St o 0 000°08 000°ss WV3OHOH
000°S1 vE6'l a4 080t 8TVt szev 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°08 000°011 aawo 48D
: VIAV TVYNId
000°¢ 000°1 000C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°s 00051 dl HYdONOL
9v0'0z 09T 050°1 0091 0zL't  0LZL 96t 0 0 0 0 0 0 |oo00z 00087 JA39D NgAand
. 00T'Lk 000'C 0057 00S’€ 0096  00L'6 OOLt 00SE  000C 00$'T 00T 000T 000 |000'0S 000°ZS VAOVIN MAN
885°0Z 0 0 $9L] $9L°1 V6T IP6T  1v6'T 6T Ib6'T  S9L'1  gms 0 000°0Z 000°0¢ amn S49
000°06 005°L 005, 00S'L  00S'L  00SZ 00SZ 00SL  00SL 00S'L  00S. 00SZ  00S'Z |000'06 000°002 dsnun 4sn
'YV XINAOHd
026t oIy oIy ol oIy oIy o oy 01y o1v oir oI ol |000%s 00001 YALYM 4T1dIA 4sn
1 ZVdV1
aw) 4v)
Ayoedey Aoeden
patsanbay  patuuag 1saNg a8eydsy - vgm Vv
3 3 e < 3 3 X} 0 3 & 0 — < 3 v
000°ZES 000SZ  000'ST  000'IE  000SY 0005  0000T 000ty 000°LS 00095 00068 000'Sy  000'sh © VAMY Joj Awoede] gy ssaoxg ajqepieay
(S3IBYY 2ANUSIU[ T 7 | 51004 By WeIpu] TR
000°886 000'8Z 0000  000'St  Q00'SY

: 538507 + SaMAAIaQ J V) [EI0) patewnsy




SL9'E91 (r80'c) Lig'l szl LG8 b99'v  (Lb0'0T) 6IL'T  666'YT 666'87 1609 0162 095°Z¢ : Anoede) dvo Sulureway
0 < ) 3 5 s 1} 0 0 3 [y 0 .
B L vBOBT  €89°€T  GLROE €01tk  OccdS  Zpoop ILZ0¥  100°TE  100°LT 980°8T 868'st  opvzl (84D + 4S() TVLOL
" 000°¢ | oo0'e T SWAVA IV Sd4D
005'C 000z 00S 0 0 ) 0 0 ) ) 0 0 000°01 ZMAD VINVS ¥9MOT
00Vt " oog 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 005 00z 00T |000°S 00001 | QU aNIA VAL
005°L 009 009 009 00, 00L 00L 009 009 009 009 009 009 |o00Sz 000°S1 dUVSAYD
0059 0sL 0SL 00y 0L 0SL 0sL 0sL 0SL 0SL 0 0 0 000°L 000°11 ATTIVA VHAV 4sn
VIV NOSOMNL
069°8y 0£LT ovo° 0zs OEV'e  OVI'l  001'S  0LL6 008 00Es  0ccs 009'C 0cL  |oo0%0s 000°0Z1 aaisn
180°sE 00Z'1 001 00S‘1 008°C 0099 0 008  00S'Z 0009 18s% o 0 000°0§ 000°sS VIOHOH
000°s1 vE6'1 £€0'T 080°C 8TVt  szew 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°0S 000°011 aavd 480
! VIV TYNId
000°€ 000°1 000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°S 0001 | al HYJONOL
950'0C 09T 0S0°1 0091 0Lt 0LTL 9ve 0 0 0 0 0 0 00002 00087 JE94D N3AND
00Z'LY 0002 005°C 00s'€  009%6  00L6 OOL'E  00S'€  000F 0052 00Z'€ 000  000T |000°0S 000°ZS VWDVIN MBN
_88cz ¢ 0 $9L°| $9.'1 V6T 1V6'T 16T 16T I%6'T 9.1 88¢ 0 00002 000°0¢ am
q oo0s'99 000°S 0006 00001 00001 00001 000'SI 00001 00S‘ 0 0 ()} 0 00599 000002 Jyus S40
00006 00S°L 00S°L 00S'2  00S’L  00SZ 00SL 00SZ 00SZ  O00SL 00S’L  00S.  00SZ |00006 000002 dSmID 4sn
'VINV XINJOHd
026y oty ol oly oly ol oly oIy oy oly  olv oI 0lt 000 000'01 YALVM ITTAIA 4sn
AZLS!
av) av)
Kioedey KAyoede)
parsanbay  pantutiag 1sangodreysay - vam v
000°ZES 000sT  000'Sz  000°IE  000°SY  000'9S 0000 000Ch 000°LS 00095 000°68 000'SY  000'SH * YEMY 10} Aoede) gy ssaoxg s|qepieay
(385eyoay aATuGoU] ' 7% | 5[00d By "Ceipu] TR
000'886 000'8Z 0000 000'St  000'S9  000'LEI 000'SLI 000'v1 000'801 000'801 0008 000'SE  000'SE : 5355077 + SAUAANA(T JV2) [£10], Pareusy
%@» 7 l_.w ; Et




Table 4
1999 Plan of Operation

Phoenix AMA $5,200,000 $585,000 14,000 Phoenix AMA
Tucson AMA $1,400,000
Pinal AMA $1,900,000 $845,000 35,000 Pinal AMA

Four Cent Tax

Maricopa County $7,700,000 $6,048,000 140,000 Phoenix AMA

Pima County $1,900,000 $1,300,000 21,000 Tucson AMA

Pinal County $230,000 $230,000 9,000 Pinal AMA
Other

General Fund _.$1,800,000 Sl 749 000

Phoenu:Am -3
TucsonAMA T
‘Pinal AMA

LaPaz Caty "

“‘—':3,.‘_';1,_ . ﬂr‘u.-‘.---"'--l‘h* .;__| 2 3 ' ' '

MODIFIED Table 4
1999 Plan of Operation

lWithdrwal Fee

Phoenix AMA $5,200,000 $1,772,000 46,000 Phoenix AMA
Tucson AMA $1,400,000
Pinal AMA $1,900,000 $1,870,000 77,000 Pinal AMA
Four Cent Tax
Maricopa County $7,700,000 $5,386,000 140,000 Phoenix AMA
Pima County $1,900,000 $1,300,000 21,000 Tucson AMA
Pinal County $230,000 $230,000 9,000 Pinal AMA
Other
General Fund $1,800,000 $1,785,000 .
PhoemxAMA Aty 00
Tucson AMA ' 7

_Pir_:al AMA




